SAN ANTONIO WATER SYSTEM

ADDENDUM NO. 2
June 18, 2010

To Plans and Specifications For
Northeast Service Center

Concrete Storage Bins Project
SAWS Project No. 10-7703

To Bidder of Record:

This addendum, applicable to the work designed above, is an amendment to the bidding documents and as
such shall be a part of and included in the Contract. The original contract documents and any prior
addenda remain in full force except as modified by the following which shall take precedence of any
contrary provisions in prior documents.

Be advised that this Addendum No. 2, comprised of 2 pages and six (6) questions:

QUESTIONS:

1

p.4

Can we access the site to look at it? Yes. Bidders will be allowed to visit the site on
Wednesday, June 23, 2010, between the hours of 8:00 AM and Noon.

What is the size, weight and dimensions of the concrete mixer to be moved? The base of
the concrete mixer is 10°x10°. The mixer has a rear axle with wheels and a trailer hitch. A
truck will be required to move the mixer. See attached photo of mixer. A crane will be
required to erect the mixer at the final location. Note: A TX-DOT oversize and
overweight permit and temporary license plate will be required to transport the mixer.
The permit and fees are available on-line at the website below:
http://www.dot.state.tx.us/business/motor_carrier/overweight permit/default.htm

Contractor will be required to remove wheels and return to Owner.

Is the mixer presently disconnected and ready to be moved? Yes. The mixer is new and is
currently disconnected and is sitting in the Eastside Service Center Parking lot ready for
transport.

Who is responsible for the cost of testing on this project? In one place in the
Specifications it states that SAWS will pay for testing and in another place it states that
the Contractor is responsible. The contractor will be responsible for testing and
forwarding the testing results to the Engineer in a timely manner. All test areas not
meeting specification will be required to be removed and replace at no additional cost to
the Owner.

Are there any contaminated soils or materials that will need to be disposed of? No.

Will the existing material piles be relocated to another location on this site? Yes. The
existing material will need to be relocated to accommodate construction. Final location of
material to be coordinated with Northeast Service Center Operations Manager.
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Acknowledgment by Bidder

Each bidder is requested to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 2 by his/her signature affixed
hereto and to file same with and attach to his/her bid.

The remainder of the bid documents remains unchanged.

This Addendum, including this document, is 3 pages with Qttachments in its entirety.
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The Undersigned acknowledges receipt of this Addendum No. 2 and the bid submitted herewith is in

accordance with the information and stipulation set forth.

Date Signature of Bidder
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